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P.O. Box 69, Gedney Staion TeL (914) 421-1200

Fax (914) 428-4994
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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinotor

BY FAX: 4 pages
I l :30 a.m.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Wd$tc: wtyrujubMlag,

Office of the Solicitor General
[By Fax: 2t2-4t6-6350]

ATT: Solicitor General Caitlin J. Halligan
Deputy Solicitor General Michael S. Belohlavek
Assistant Solicitor General Carol Fischer

New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct
[By Fa:<: 2t2-949-88641

ATT: Gerald Stern, Administrator & Counsel
Chairman Henry T. Berger & Commission members

Elena Ruth Sassower, Petitioner-Appell ant pro Se
Elena Ruth sassower, coordinator of the center for Judicial
Accountobility, Inc., acting pro bono ptblico, against commission
on Judicial Conduct of the State of New york

Mandatory supervisory Responsibilities pursuant to 22 NycRR
$130-l.l and 22 ivycRR 991200.5 IDR l-104 of New york,s
Disciplinary Rules of the code of professional Responsibilityl

July 12,2002

Enclosed herewith is my letter of today's date
which you are indicated recipients.

to Attorney General Spitzer - to

Enclosure
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